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From: Hiland, Patrick
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 7:08 AM
To: Hardies, Robert
Cc: Shaffer, Mark
Subject: FW: Brief summary of the discussions with FANC this week to discuss Doel

Bob, please add Mark Shaffer to your distribution list for issues such as this. Mark is Deputy OIP.

From: Leeds, Eric
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 1:00 PM
To: Cheok, Michael
Cc: Hiland, Patrick
Subject: RE: Brief summary of the discussions with FANC this week to discuss Doel

Thanks, Mike - I appreciate the update!

Eric J. Leeds, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-1270

From: Cheok, Michael
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 11:32 AM
To: Uhle, Jennifer; Dorman, Dan; Leeds, Eric
Cc: Hiland, Patrick; Evans, Michele; Nieh, Ho; McGinty, Tim; Miller, Chris; Reis, Terrence; OBrien, Kenneth; Blount, Tom;
Shuaibi, Mohammed; Riley (OCA), Timothy; Burnell, Scott; Case, Michael; Hardies, Robert
Subject: FW: Brief summary of the discussions with FANC this week to discuss Doel

From: Hardies, Robert
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 8:08 PM
To: Hiland, Patrick; Cheok, Michael; Fairbanks, Carolyn; Rosenberg, Stacey; Csontos, Aladar; Kirk, Mark; Nove, Carol;
Davis, Robert; Stevens, Gary; Csontos, Aladar; Poehler, Jeffrey
Subject: Brief summary of the discussions with FANC this week to discuss Doel
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